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REVIEW REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

PWCR15000024

To Hermes Microvision, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Hermes Microvision, Inc. and its
subsidiaries as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of comprehensive income for
the three-month and six-month periods then ended, as well as the consolidated statements of changes in equity
and of cash flows for the six-month periods then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion of these
consolidated financial statements based on our reviews.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the Statement of Auditing Standards No. 36 “Engagements to
Review Financial Statements” in the Republic of China. A review consists primarily of inquiries of Company
personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the Republic of China, the objective of
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. ~Accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the consolidated
financial statements referred to above for them to be in conformity with the “Rules Governing the Preparation of
Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” and International Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting ” as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission.

’Pchewo\‘(‘ﬁv’[’\o "‘f*"CooFe vy, Totwan

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
Hsinchu, Taiwan
Republic of China

July 31, 2015

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the audit of such
financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of
China. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and report of independent accountants are not
intended for use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China, and their applications in practice.

BB E SRR FTSRT  PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
11012 EtHi{E IR R IR —E% 33355271 / 27F, 333, Keelung Road, Sec. 1, Xinyi Dist., Taipei City 11012, Taiwan
T: +886 (2) 2729 6666, F:+ 886 (2) 2757 6371, www.pwc.com/tw



HERMES MICROVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

(The consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 are reviewed, not audited)

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014 June 30, 2014
Assets Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 8,379,252 50 § 7,396,471 49 § 7,260,790 54
Financial assets at fair value through 6(2)
profit or loss - current 918,364 6 1,101,805 7 - -
Bond investments without active  6(4)
markets - current 833,220 5 1,266,000 8 2,120,415 16
Accounts receivable, net 6(5) 3,081,763 18 2,661,783 18 1,541,741 12
Accounts receivable - related parties 7 16,996 - - 11,036 -
Other receivables 8,351 - - 28,936 -
Inventories, net 6(6) 2,368,490 14 1,744,812 12 1,789,492 13
Prepayments 120,000 1 1 65,083 1
Other current assets 29,647 - - 4,721 -
Current Assets 15,756,083 94 14,297,574 95 12,822,214 96
Non-current assets
Available - for - sale financial assets 6(3)
- noncurrent 7,450 - - 4,412 -
Property, plant and equipment, net  6(7) 965,529 6 5 453,125 4
Intangible assets 6(8) 24,709 - - 14,403 -
Deferred income tax assets 50,129 - - 48,626 -
Other non - current assets 7,990 - - 7,543 -
Non - current assets 1,055,807 6 5 528,109 4
Total assets $ 16,811,890 100 § 15,126,476 100 $ 13,350,323 100

(Continued)




HERMES MICROVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)
(The consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 are reviewed, not audited)

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014 June 30, 2014
Liabilities and Equity Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 226,757 1% 177,559 1 $ 142,192 1
Accounts payable - related parties 7 - - - - 5 -
Other payables 6(%(11) 3,033,164 18 1,080,525 7 1,921,936 15
Other payables - related parties 7 44 482 - 78,177 - 46,675 -
Current income tax liabilities 229,700 2 267,987 2 184,884 1
Provisions for liabilities - current ~ 6(12) 1,687,980 10 1,471,138 10 1,173,113 9
Other current liabilities 81,972 1 87,053 1 9,504 -
Current Liabilities 5,304,055 32 3,162,439 21 3,478,309 26
Non-current liabilities
Deferred income tax liabilities 7,798 - 12,147 - 5,042 -
Other non - current liabilities 6(10) 77,369 - 76,926 - 78,975 1
Non - current liabilities 85,167 - 89,073 - 84,017 1
Total Liabilities 5,389,222 32 3,251,512 21 3,562,326 27
Equity
Equity attributable to owners of
parent company
Share capital
Share capital - common stock 6(13) 710,000 4 710,000 5 710,000 5
Capital surplus 6(14) 5,432,495 33 5,431,196 36 5,428,744 41
Retained earnings 6(15)
Legal reserve 789,999 5 466,206 3 466,206 4
Unappropriated retained earnings 4,410,796 26 5,170,809 34 3,125,725 23
Other equity interest 6(16)
Other equity interest 28,418 - 49,650 - 15,209 -
Equity attributable to owners of the
parent company 11,371,708 68 11,827,861 78 9,745,884 73
Non - controlling interest 50,960 - 47,103 1 42,113 -
Total equity 11,422,668 68 11,874,964 79 9,787,997 73
Significant contingent liabilities and 9
unrecognised contract commitments
Total liabilities and equity $ 16,811,890 100 §$ 15,126,476 100 $ 13,350,323 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HERMES MICROVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except earnings per share)

(UNAUDITED)
Three-month periods ended June 30 Six-month periods ended June 30
2015 2014 2015 2014
Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Operating revenue 6(17) and 7 $ 2,305,840 100 $ 1,880,590 100 $ 3,878,598 100 § 3,048,245 100
Operating costs 6(6) ( 684,318) (_ 30) ( 558,838) (__30)(_1,148,099) (_ 30)( 904,664) (_ 30)
Net operating margin 1,621,522 70 1,321,752 170 2,730,499 170 2,143,581 _ 170
Operating expenses 6(20)(21) and
7
‘Selling expenses ( 144,215 (¢ 6) ( 132,098) (. 1) ( 293,404 D ( 226,417 (  8)
General and administrative expenses ( 129,181)(  6)( 88,309y (  5)( 255,184 (. T ( 160,274) ( 5)
Research and development expenses ( 381,166) (__16)( 241,700) (__13)( 703,448) (__18) ( 434,119)(__14)
Total operating expenses ( 654,562) (_ 28) ( 462,107y (__25(__1,252,036) (_ 32)( 820,810) (_ 27)
Operating profit 966,960 42 859,645 45 1,478,463 38 1,322,771 43
Non-operating income and expenses
Other income 6(18) 19,176 1 18,806 1 42,748 1 50,129 1
Other gains and losses 6(19) ( 68,229) (___3)( 113,454y (__ 6)¢( 113,956) (__ 3) 22,283 1
Total non-operating income and
expenses ( 49,053y (_ 2)¢( 94,648) (__5)( 71,208) (__ 2) 72,412 2
Profit before tax 917,907 40 764,997 40 1,407,255 36 1,395,183 45
Income tax expense 6(22) ( 228,244y (__10) ( 162,489) (_ 9)¢( 277,313y (__TH( 207,026) (___6)
Profit for the period § 689,663 _30 $ 602,508 _ 31 § 1,129,882 _ 29 § 1,188,157 _ 39
Other comprehensive income for the
period
Components of other comprehensive
income that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Actuarial gain on defined benefit plan $ 32 - % - - % - - 3 - -
Income tax related to components of
other comprehensive income that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss ( 6) - - - - - - -
Summary of components of other
comprehensive income that will not
be reclassified to profit or loss 26 - - - - - - -
Components of other comprehensive
income that will be reclassified to
profit or loss
Cumulative translation differences of
foreign operations ( 15,046) ( IDX{ 16,027) ( 1) ( 26,528) - 301 -
Income tax relating to the components 6(22)
of other comprehensive income 2,489 - - - 4,349 _ - - -
Summary of components of other
comprehensive income that will be
reclassified to profit or loss ( 12,557 (1) ( 16,027) (_ 1)¢( 22,179y - 301 -
Other comprehensive income for the
period ($ 12,5310 1)($__ 16,027)(__1)($ 22,179 _ - § 300 _ -
Total comprehensive income for the
period $ 677,132 _ 29 $ 586,481 _ 30 $ 1,107,703 _ 29 § 1,188,458 _ 39
Profit, attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent company $ 687,918 30 $§ 601,192 31 $ 1,125,780 29 $ 1,185,505 39
Non-controlling interest 1,745 - 1,316 - 4,102 - 2,652 -
Profit for the period $ 689,663 _30 $§ 602,508 _ 31 $ 1,129,882 _ 29 § 1,188,157 _ 39
Total comprehensive income attributable
to:
Equity holders of the parent company $ 675,794 29 $ 585,997 30 $ 1,104,548 29 $ 1,185,757 39
Non-controlling interest 1,338 - 484 - 3,155 - 2,700 _ -
Total comprehensive income for the
period $ 677,132 _ 29 § 586,481 _ 30 §$ 1,107,703 _ 29 § 1,188,458 _ 39
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share 6(23) $ 9.69 § 8.47 § 15.86 § 16.70
Diluted earnings per share 6(23) $ 9.68 § 8.46 3§ 15.84 % 16.67

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HERMES MICROVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

(UNAUDITED)
Notes 2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Consolidated profit before tax for the period 1,407,255 $ 1,395,183
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash provided by
operating activities
Income and expenses having no effect on cash flows
Depreciation 6(7)(20) 33,657 28,145
Amortization 6(8)(20) 2,998 2,438
Revaluation of financial assets at fair value 6(19) ( 3,337) -
Loss on disposal of property, plant, equipment and intangible  6(19)
assets 644 -
Compensation cost of employee stock option 6(11)21) 1,406 1,336
Compensation cost of stock appreciation right 6(11)(21) 706,132 273,939
Interest income 6(18) ( 34,731 ) ( 33,906 )
Changes in assets/liabilities relating to operating activities
Net changes in assets relating to operating activities
Accounts receivable ( 419,980 ) 15,151
Accounts receivable - related parties 3,138 2,331
Other receivables ( 788 ) «( 4,004 )
Inventories ( 647,707 ) ( 274,614 )
Prepayments ( 25,588 ) ( 27,405 )
Other current assets ( 24,796 ) 29,030
Other non - current assets ( 104 ) ( 101)
Net changes in liabilities relating to operating activities
Accounts payable 49,198 ( 7,511)
Accounts payable - related parties - ( 323)
Other payables ( 298,225 ) ( 112,064 )
Other payables - related parties ( 33,695 ) ( 22,056 )
Provisions for liabilities 216,842 200,854
Other current liabilities 5,081 4,566
Other non - current liabilities 443 ( 83 )
Cash generated from operations 937,843 1,470,816
Interest received 34,474 33,906
Income tax paid ( 327,555) «( 187,369 )
Net cash provided by operating activities 644,762 1,317,353
CASH FL.OWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 186,778 -
Proceeds from disposal of bond investments without active
markets-current 405,327 787,017
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 6(24) ( 282,500 ) ( 202,477)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant, equipment and
intangible assets 148 -
Acquisition of intangible assets 6(8) ( 15,445 ) ( 6,227)
Increased in deposits - out 1,549 1,361
Net cash provided by investing activities 295,857 579,674
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the exercise of subsidiaries' employees stock option 595 1,171
Net cash provided by financing activities 595 1,171
Effect of fluctuations in exchange rate 41,567 ( 8,110)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 982,781 1,890,088
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 6(1) 7,396,471 5,370,702
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 6(1) 8,379,252 $ 7,260,790

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

~6~




HERMES MICROVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except as otherwise indicated)
(Unaudited)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

Hermes Microvision, Inc. (the “Company™) was incorporated on May 19, 2003. The Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred herein as the “Group™) are engaged in the research, development,
design, manufacturing and sale of precision instruments and machinery (electronic inspection
equipment.) The Company’s stock was listed on the GreTai Securities Market, effective from May 21,
2012. The Company obtained the certification of Corporate Governance Assessment 6009 by Taiwan
Corporate Governance Association on September 30, 2014,

2. THE DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORIZATION

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on July
31, 2015.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”)

According to Financial-Supervisory-Securities-Auditing No. 1030010325 issued by FSC on April 3,

2014, commencing 2015, companies with shares listed on the TWSE or traded on the Taipei
Exchange or Emerging Stock Market shall adopt the 2013 version of IFRS (not including IFRS 9,
‘Financial instruments’) as endorsed by the FSC and Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers effective January 1, 2015 (collectively referred herein as
“the 2013 version of IFRS”) in preparing the consolidated financial statements. The impact of
adopting the 2013 version of IFRS is listed below:
A. IAS 19 (revised), ‘Employee benefits’
The revised standard makes amendments that net interest amount, calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit asset or liability, replaces the finance charge and expected
return on plan assets. The revised standard eliminates the accounting policy choice that the
actuarial gains and losses could be recognised based on corridor approach or recognised in profit
or loss. The revised standard requires that the actuarial gains and losses can only be recognised

immediately in other comprehensive income when incurred. Past service cost will be recognised



immediately in the period incurred and will no longer be amortised using straight-line basis over
the average period until the benefits become vested. An entity is required to recognise
termination benefits at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw an offer of those
benefits and when it recognises any related restructuring costs, rather than when the entity is
demonstrably committed to a termination. Additional disclosures are required for defined benefit
plans. Based on the Group’s assessment, the impact of the standard is in the following table.

B. IAS 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements’
The amendment requires entities to separate items presented in OCI classified by nature into two
groups on the basis of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to profit or loss subsequently
when specific conditions are met. If the items are presented before tax then the tax related to
each of the two groups of OCI items (those that might be reclassified and those that will not be
reclassified) must be shown separately. Accordingly, the Group will adjust its presentation of the
statement of comprehensive income.

C. IFRS 12, ‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’
The standard integrates the disclosure requirements for subsidiaries, joint arrangements,
associates and unconsolidated structured entities. Also, the Group will disclose additional
information about its interests in consolidated entities and unconsolidated entities accordingly.

D. IFRS 13, ‘Fair value measurement’
The standard defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The standard sets out a framework for measuring fair value from market participants’
perspective, and requires disclosures about fair value measurements. For non-financial assets
only, fair value is determined based on the highest and best use of the asset. Based on the
Group’s assessment, the adoption of the standard has no significant impact on its consolidated
financial statements, and the Group will disclose additional information about fair value
measurements accordingly.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not yet adopted by

the Group

None.

(3) IFRSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC
New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in the 2013
version of IFRS as endorsed by the FSC :




New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

Effective Date by

International Accounting

Standards Board

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments'

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or
joint venture (amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28)

Investment entities: applying the consolidation exception (amendments
to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28)

Accounting for acquisition of interests in joint operations
(amendments to IFRS 11)

IFRS 14, 'Regulatory deferral accounts'’

IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers'
Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 1)

Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation
(amendments to IAS 16 and TAS 38)
Agriculture: bearer plants (amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41)

Defined benefit plans: employee contributions
(amendments to IAS 19R)
Equity method in separate financial statements (amendments to IAS 27)

Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets
(amendments to IAS 36)

Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting
(amendments to IAS 39)

IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’

Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012
Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013
Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014

January 1, 2018
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2018
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
July 1, 2014

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2014

January 1, 2014

January 1, 2014
July 1, 2014
July 1, 2014

January 1, 2016

The Group is assessing the potential impact of the new standards, interpretations and amendments

above. The impact will be disclosed when the assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Except for the following, the accounting policies applied in the consolidated financial statements are
consistent with those applied in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2014. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise
stated.



(1) Compliance statement

A.These consolidated financial statements are prepared by the Group in accordance with the “Rules
Governing the Preparation of Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” and ISA 34, “Interim
Financial Reporting” as endorsed by the FSC.

B.Please refer to the group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2014.

(2) Basis of preparation
A.Except for the following items, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention:

(a)Financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss.

(b)Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value.

(c)Liabilities on cash-settled share-based payment arrangement measured at fair value.

(d)Defined benefit liabilities recognised based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.

B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting
Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as
endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as the “IFRSs”) requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 5.

(3) Basis of consolidation

A. Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(a)All subsidiaries are included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements. Subsidiaries
are all entities (including structured entities) controlled by the Group. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
Consolidation of subsidiaries begins from the date the Group obtains control of the
subsidiaries and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiaries.

(b)Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealized gains or losses on transactions between
companies within the Group are eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

~10~



(c)Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed
to the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

(d)Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing
control of the subsidiary (transactions with non-controlling interests) are accounted for as
equity transactions, i.e. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity.

(e)When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Group remeasures any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at its fair value. That fair value is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or the cost on initial recognition of the associate or joint
venture. Any difference between fair value and carrying amount is recognized in profit or
loss. All amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to the
subsidiary are reclassified to profit or loss, on the same basis as would be required if the
related assets or liabilities were disposed of. That is, when the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, all gains or losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income in
relation to the subsidiary should be reclassified from equity to profit or loss, if such gains or

losses would be reclassified to profit or loss when the related assets or liabilities are disposed
of

~11~




B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Percentage of Ownership

Name of Main Business December31,

Investor Name of subsidiary Activities June 30,2015 2014 June 30,2014 Note
Hermes HMI Holdings Inc.  Investment holdings 100% 100% 100% -
Microvision
Inc.

HMI Holdings Henmes Microvision Marketing of e-Beam inspection 100% 100% 100% -
Inc. Korea Inc. equipment and its components and

related technical support services
HMI Holdings Hermes Microvision Marketing of e-Beam inspection 100% 100% 100% -
Inc. Japan Inc. equipment and its components and

related technical support services
HMI Holdings Ansing International Investment holdings - 100% 100% Note
Inc. LLC.
HMI Holdings Hermes Microvision Research, development and 100% - - Note
Inc. Co., Ltd. (Beijing)  manufacturing of semiconductor

machinery and equipment and

related technical support services
HMI Holdings HMI Investment Investment holdings 100% 100% - -
Inc. Corp.
Ansing Hermes Microvision, Research, development and - 100% 100% Note
International  Co., Ltd. (Beijing) manufacturing of semiconductor
LLC. machinery and equipment and

related technical support services
HMI ) .. Research and development center 94% 94% - Note
Investment Hermes Microvision,
Corp. Inc. (USA)
Hermes . L. Research and development center - - 94% Note
Microvision Hermes Microvision,
Tne. Inc. (USA)

Note: In consideration of the operation of the group, the Board of Directors had approved the
adjustment in the group structure. As a result, investments in subsidiaries are made through
HMI Holdings Inc.

C. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements: None.
D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates: None.

E. Nature and extent of the restrictions on fund remittance from subsidiaries to the parent company:
None.
(4) Pensions

Pension cost for an interim period is calculated on a year-to-date basis by using the actuarially
determined pension cost rate at the end of the prior financial year, adjusted for significant market
fluctuations since that time and for significant curtailments, settlements, or other significant one-off

events. Additionally, the related information is disclosed accordingly.

~19~




(5) Income tax
The interim period income tax expense is recognised based on the estimated average annual
effective income tax rate expected for the full financial year applied to the pre-tax income of the
interim period, and the related information is disclosed accordingly.
. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make critical
judgments in applying the Group’s accounting policies and make eritical assumptions and estimates
concerning future events. Assumptions and estimates may differ from the actual results and are
continually evaluated and adjusted based on historical experience and other factors. Such assumptions
and estimates have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year; and the related information is addressed below:

(1) Critical judgments in applying the Group’s accounting policies

None.

(2) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

A Evaluation of inventories

As inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value, the Group must determine
the net realizable value of inventories on balance sheet date using judgments and estimates.
Due to the rapid technological innovation, the Group evaluates the amounts of normal inventory
consumption, obsolete inventories or inventories without market selling value on balance sheet
date, and writes down the cost of inventories to the net realizable value. Such an evaluation of
inventories is principally based on the demand for the products within the specified periods in
the future. Therefore, there might be material changes to the evaluation.

As of June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of inventories was $2,368,490.
B.Realisability of deferred income tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Assessment of the realisability of deferred tax assets involves critical accounting judgments and
estimates of the management, including the assumptions of expected future sales revenue growth
rate and profit rate, available tax credits, tax planning, etc. Any variations in global economic
environment, industrial environment, and laws and regulations might cause material adjustments

to deferred tax assets.

As of June 30, 2015, the Group recognized deferred tax assets amounting to $50,129.
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C.Provision for warranty liability
Warranty liabilities are primarily arising from sales of equipment. The amount of the obligation
is estimated based on the sufficient objective evidences, including the historical warranty
records.

As of June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of accrued warranty liabilities was $1,687,980.

6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

(1) Cash and cash equivalents

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014

Cash on hand $ 255 § 447
Checking accounts and demand deposits 1,782,377 2,272,324
Time deposits 6,596,620 5,123,700
Total $ 8,379,252 § 7,396,471
June 30, 2014
Cash on hand $ 617
Checking accounts and demand deposits 1,890,245
Time deposits 5,369,928
Total $ 7,260,790

A.The Group transacts with a variety of financial institutions all with high credit quality to disperse
credit risk, so it expects that the probability of counterparty default is remote.

B.The Group has no cash and cash equivalences pledged to others.
(2) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Items June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
Current items:
Financial assets held for trading - beneficiary $ 915,000 $ 1,100,000
certificates
Valuation 3,364 1,805
Total $ 918,364 $ 1,101,805
Items June 30, 2014
Current items:
Financial assets held for trading - beneficiary $ -
certificates
Valuation -
Total $ -
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A.The Group recognized net gain (loss) of ($453), $0, $3,337 and $0 on financial assets held for
trading for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

B.The Group has no financial assets at fair value through profit or loss pledged to others.

(3) Available-for-sale financial assets

Item June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014

Non-listed and emerging stocks $ 7,450 § 7,450
Valuation adjustment of available-for-sale
financial assets - -

Total $ 7,450 $ 7,450
Item June 30, 2014
Non-listed and emerging stocks $ 4,412

Valuation adjustment of available-for-sale

financial assets
Total $ 4412

The Group did not recognize any other comprehensive income for fair value change for the

three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
(4) Investments in debt instrument without active markets

Item June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
Time deposits $ 833,220 $ 1,266,000

Item June 30, 2014
Time deposits $ 2,120,415

A.The Group listed the time deposits more than 90 days in this account.

B.The Group recognized interest of $4,801, $7,941, $4,931 and $14,427 in profit for the
three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

C.The counterparties of the Group’s investments have good credit quality.
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(5) Accounts receivable

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014

Accounts receivable $ 3,081,763 $ 2,661,783
Less: allowance for bad debts - -

$ 3,081,763 § 2,661,783

June 30, 2014

Accounts receivable $ 1,541,741
Less: allowance for bad debts -

$ 1,541,741

A. Analysis of movement of impaired accounts receivable:

As of June 30, 2015, December 31, 2014, and June 30, 2014, the Group had no provisions for
impairment of accounts receivable.

B.The Group’s accounts receivable that were neither past due nor impaired were fully performing in
line with the credit standards prescribed based on counterparties’ industrial characteristics, scale
of' business and profitability, which had good credit quality.

D.The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

(6) Inventories
June 30, 2015
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials $ 1,017,673 ($ 178,462) $ 839,211
Work - in - process 1,671,314 ( 165,808) 1,505,506
Finished goods 171,323 ( 147,550) 23,773
Total $ 2,860,310 ($ 491,820) $ 2,368,490

December 31, 2014
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials $ 801,210 ($ 204,582) $ 596,628
Work - in - process 1,204,431 ( 125,020) 1,079,411
Finished goods 236,738 ( 167,965) 68,773
Total $ 2,242,379 ($ 497,567) $ 1,744,812
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June 30, 2014
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials $ 748,383 ($ 173,124) $ 575,259
Work - in - process 1,103,066 ( 145,319) 957,747
Finished goods 417,608 ( 161,122) 256,486
Total $ 2,269,057 ($ 479,565) $ 1,789,492

The cost of inventories recognized as expense for the period:

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Cost of goods sold $ 695,489 $ 517,131
Loss (gain) on decline (recovery)
in market value ( 11,171) 41,707
$ 684,318 $ 558,838
Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Cost of goods sold $ 1,141,007 $ 820,796
Loss on decline in market value 7,092 83,868
$ 1,148,099 $ 904,664
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(8) Intangible assets

Computer Software

At January 1, 2015

Cost $ 29,396
Accumulated amortization and impairment ( 17,039)
$ 12,357
Six-month period ended June 30, 2015
Opening net book amount $ 12,357
Additions - acquired separately 15,445
Amortization charge ( 2,998)
Net exchange differences ( 05)
Closing net book amount $ 24,709

At June 30, 2015

Cost $ 44,604
Accumulated amortization and impairment ( 19,895)
$ 24,709

Computer Software

At January 1, 2014

Cost $ 22,571
Accumulated amortization and impairment ( 11,939)
$ 10,632

Six-month period ended June 30, 2014

Opening net book amount $ 10,632

Additions - acquired separately 6,227

Amortization charge ( 2,438)
Net exchange differences ( 18)
Closing net book amount $ 14,403

At June 30, 2014

Cost $ 28,746
Accumulated amortization and impairment ( 14,343)
$ 14,403
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Details of amortization on intangible assets are as follows:

Operating costs
Operating expenses

Operating costs
Operating expenses

(9) Other payables

Accrued salaries and bonuses

Accrued employees' bonuses and
director's and supervisors'

remuneration

Dividends payable
Accrued commission

Payables on equipment

Others

Accrued salaries and bonuses

Accrued employees' bonuses and
director's and supervisors'

remuneration
Dividends payable
Accrued commission

Payables on equipment

Others

~21~

Three-month Three-month
period ended period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
$ - 8 -
1,720 1,227
$ 1,720 § 1,227
Six-month Six-month
period ended period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
$ -8 i
2,998 2,438
$ 2,998 $ 2,438
June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
$ 1,179,143 $ 818,813
155,669 87,995
1,562,000 -
31,772 40,684
18,109 45,538
86,471 87,495
$ 3,033,164 $ 1,080,525
June 30, 2014
$ 455,707
143,323
1,136,000
36,591
22,769
127,546
$ 1,921,936




(10) Pension

A.(a)The Company has a defined benefit pension plan in accordance with the Labor Standards
Law, covering all regular employees’ service years prior to the enforcement of the Labor
Pension Act on July 1, 2005 and service years thereafter of employees who chose to continue
to be subject to the pension mechanism under the Law. Under the defined benefit pension
plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the first 15 years and one unit for each
additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45 units. Pension benefits are based on
the number of units accrued and the average monthly salaries and wages of the last 6 months
prior to retirement. The Company contributes monthly an amount equal to 2% of the
employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the retirement fund deposited with Bank of
Taiwan, the trustee, under the name of the independent retirement fund committee.

(b)For the aforementioned pension plan, the Group recognised pension costs of $517, $474,
$1,035 and $949 for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

(c)Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plan of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2015 amounts to $1,184.

B.(a) Effective July 1, 2005, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have established a
defined contribution pension plan (the “New Plan”) under the Labor Pension Act (the “Act”),
covering all regular employees with R.O.C. nationality. Under the New Plan, the Company
and its domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’
monthly salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of
Labor Insurance. The benefits accrued are paid monthly or in lump sum upon termination of
employment.

(b)The Company’s indirect Chinese subsidiary — Hermes Microvision Co., Ltd. (Beijing) has a
funded defined contribution plan. Monthly contributions to an independent fund
administered by the government in accordance with the pension regulations in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) are based on certain percentage of the employees’ monthly
salaries and wages. Except for the monthly contributions, Hermes Microvision Co., Ltd.
(Beijing) has no further obligations under the plan.

(c)The subsidiary Hermes Microvision, Inc. (USA) has established a 401(k) plan in accordance
with Article 401(Kk) of the Internal Revenue Code of the U.S.A. Under the 401(k) plan,
Hermes Microvision, Inc. (USA) may contribute monthly a certain amount of the
employees’ monthly salaries, not exceeding the maximum limit, to the employees’ pension
accounts based on its employee reward and retirement policy.

(d)The pension costs under defined contribution pension plans of the Group for the three-month
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and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 were $11,749, $6,152, $23,541 and
$15,321, respectively.
(11) Share-based payment

The Group:
A.The Group’s share-based payment arrangements were as follows:

Contract Vesting

Type of arrangement Grant date Quantity granted period conditions
Stock appreciation rights plan 1 December 31, 2013 1,104,000 3 years Notel
Stock appreciation rights plan2  January 1, 2014 729,700 Syears Note 2
Stock appreciation rights plan 3 April 1, 2014 50,500 Syears Note?2
Stock appreciation rights plan 4 July 1, 2014 40,000 5years Note?2
Stock appreciation rights plan 5 October 1, 2014 61,600 Syears Note?2
Stock appreciation rights plan 6 ~ January 1, 2015 78,800 Syears Note2
Stock appreciation rights plan 7 April 1, 2015 48,800 Syears Note?2

Note 1: 40% of the stock appreciation rights were vested since grant date and the others will
be vested 7.5% every season in the next eight seasons.

Note 2: 25% of the stock appreciation rights will be vested after four seasons since grant date
and the others will be vested 6.25% every season in the next 16 seasons from the first
vesting date.

Each stock appreciation right represents the future appreciation of one share. The plan will be

cash-settled by multiplying the execution rights of the employees and the price variance of the

closing date’s stock price and the executing price.
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B.The fair value of stock appreciation rights are measured by using the Black-Scholes

option-pricing model. Relevant information is as follows:

Expected
Type of Expected price  Expected dividends  Risk - free Fair value per unit
arrangement Grant date volatility term yield rate  interest rate (in NT dollars)

Stock appreciation December 43.18% 3 Years 0% 0.5332%~  $1,296.00~1,298.41
rights plan 31,2013 0.5595%

Stock appreciation  January 1, 5 Years 0% 0.5332%~  $1,080.00~1,148.50
rights plan 2014 41.36%~43.18% 0.7619%

Stock appreciation  April 1, 5 Years 0% 0.5332%~ $828.00~979.75
rights plan 2014 41.36%~43.18% 0.8033%

Stock appreciation July 1, 5 Years 0% 0.5332%~  $1,025.44~1,128.96
rights plan 2014 41.36%~43.18% 0.8429%

Stock appreciation  October 1, 5 Years 0% 0.5450%~  $1,127.80~1,953.51
rights plan 2014  41.36%~43.18% 0.8790%

Stock appreciation January 1, 5 Years 0% 0.5595%~  $1,046.66~1,959.08
rights plan 2015 41.36%~43.18% 0.9122%

Stock appreciation ~ April 1, 5 Years 0% 0.5745%~  $1,078.58~1,968.76
rights plan 2015 41.36%-~43.18% 0.9396%

C. Details of the stock appreciation rights plan 1 are as follows:

Six-month Six-month

period ended period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

No. of Rights No. of Rights
Rights outstanding at beginning of the

period 691,643 1,104,000

Rights granted - -
Rights forfeited ( 3,293) ( 16,073)
Rights exercised ( 198,054) ( 243,958)
Rights outstanding at end of the period 490,296 843,969
Rights exercisable at end of the period 253,242 277,669
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Details of the stock appreciation rights plan 2 are as follows:

Six-month Six-month

period ended period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

No. of Rights No. of Rights
Rights outstanding at beginning of the
period 695,300 -
Rights granted - 729,700
Rights forfeited ( 16,500) ( 26,500)
Rights exercised ( 100,252) -
Rights outstanding at end of the period 578,548 703,200
Rights exercisable at end of the period 115,955 -

Details of the stock appreciation rights plan 3 are as follows:

Six-month Six-month

period ended period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

No. of Rights No. of Rights
Rights outstanding at beginning of the
period 48,500 -
Rights granted - 50,500
Rights forfeited - -
Rights exercised ( 5,665) -
Rights outstanding at end of the period 42,835 50,500
Rights exercisable at end of the period 6,460 -
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Details of the stock appreciation rights plan 4 are as follows:

Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015

No. of Rights
Rights outstanding at beginning of the period 40,000
Rights granted -
Rights forfeited -
Rights exercised -
Rights outstanding at end of the period 40,000

Rights exercisable at end of the period

Details of the stock appreciation rights plan 5 are as follows:

Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015

Rights outstanding at beginning of the period
Rights granted

Rights forfeited (

Rights exercised
Rights outstanding at end of the period
Rights exercisable at end of the period

Details of the stock appreciation rights plan 6 are as follow:

No. of Rights

61,600

8,000)

53,600

Six-month period ended

June 30, 2015

No. of Rights
Rights outstanding at beginning of the period -
Rights granted 78,800
Rights forfeited ( 4,000)
Rights exercised -
Rights outstanding at end of the period 74,800

Rights exercisable at the end of the period
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Details of the stock appreciation rights plan 7 are as follow:

Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015

No. of Rights
Rights outstanding at beginning of the period -
Rights granted 48,800
Rights forfeited -
Rights exercised -
Rights outstanding at end of the period 48,800

Rights exercisable at the end of the period -

D.The weighted average stock price of stock appreciation right at exercise dates for the six-month
periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, was $1,874 (in dollars) and $1,110 (in dollars),
respectively.

E.Expenses incurred on share-based payment transactions are shown below:

Three-month Three-month
period ended period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Cash settled-stock appreciation rights plan $ 471,590 $ 86,789
Six-month Six-month
period ended period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Cash settled-stock appreciation rights plan $ 706,132 § 273,939

F.Liabilities incurred from share based payment transactions are shown below:
June 30, 2015  December 31, 2014  June 30, 2014

Liabilities on cash-settled stock
appreciation rights plan $ 951,202 $ 575,940 § 294,401

(shown in other payables)
Subsidiary-Hermes Microvision, Inc. (U.S.A):
A.As of June 30, 2015, the Company’s subsidiary - Hermes Microvision, Inc. (U.S.A) share based

payment arrangements were as follows:

Outstanding ~ Contract Vesting
Type of arrangement Grant date quantity granted  period conditions
Employee stock options ~ April 1, 2005 ~ 201,043 10 years 4 years'service

November 1, 2011

The above share - based payment arrangements are settled by equity.
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B.Details of the share-based payment arrangements of Hermes Microvision Inc. (U.S.A) are as

follows:
Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Weighted-average Weighted-average
No. of exercise price No. of exercise price

options (in US dollars) options (in US dollars)

Options outstanding at

beginning of the period 254,574 0.8658 378,000 0.85270
Options exercised ( 53,531) 0.8512 ( 50,342) 0.7706
Options expired - - - -
Options outstanding at end of the period 201,043 0.8697 327,658 0.8600
Options exercisable at end of the period 179,669 0.8696 147,874 0.8565

C.The weighted-average stock price of stock options at exercise dates for the six-month periods
ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $0.8512 (in US dollars) and $0.7706 (in US dollars),
respectively.

D.The expiry date and exercise price of stock options outstanding at balance sheet date are as

follows:
June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
Date No. of shares Exercise price No. of shares Exercise price
ofthe plan  Expiry date (in thousands) (in US dollars) (in thousands) (in US dollars)
April 1, March 31, 201  $0.56~0.87 255  $0.56~0.87
2005 ~ 2020~
November 1, October 31,
2011 2021
June 30, 2014
Date No. of shares Exercise price
ofthe plan  Expiry date (in thousands) (in US dollars)
April 1, March 31, 328 $0.56~0.87
2005 ~ 2020~
November 1, October 31,
2011 2021
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E.The fair value of stock options granted is measured using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model. Relevant information is as follows:

Exercise Fair value
price Expected Expected per unit
Type of (in US price Expected dividends Risk-free (in US
arrangement  Grant date dollars) volatility term yield rate interest rate dollars)
Employee April 1,2005 $0.49~0.87 29.85%~ 1~9.84 vears - 2.22%~ $0.1043~
stock options ~ November 42.16% 5.2% 0.4954

1,2011

Note: Expected price volatility rate was estimated by using the peer companies’ stock prices of
the most recent period with length similar to the stock options’ expected life and the
standard deviation of return on the stock during this period.

F.Expenses incurred on share-based payment transactions are shown below:

Three-month Three-month
period ended period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Equity-settled $ 879 $ 670
Six-month Six-month
period ended period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Equity-settled $ 1,406 $ 1,336
(12) Provisions
Warranty
At January 1, 2015 $ 1,471,138
Additional provisions 216,842
At June 30, 2015 $ 1,687,980
Warranty
At January 1, 2014 $ 972,259
Additional provisions 200,854
At June 30, 2014 $ 1,173,113

(13) Share capital

A.As of June 30, 2015, the Company’s authorized capital was $1,200,000, consisting of 120,000
thousand shares of ordinary stock, and the paid-in capital was $710,000 with a par value of $10
(in NT dollars) per share. All proceeds from shares issued have been collected.
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B.As authorized during the shareholders' meeting on June 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted
a resolution in the July 31, 2013 meeting to increase capital by issuance of Global Deposit
Receipts ("GDRs"). The offering was completed in November 2013 with the issuance of 5,000
thousand new shares and 5,000 thousand existing outstanding shares, totaling 10,000 thousand
units to be listed in Luxembourg Stock Exchange. Each unit of GDRs represents 1 common
share. The issue price was US$29.17 per unit, which is equivalent to NT$860 per unit. Total
proceeds raised were $4,238,036 after deducting the issuance costs. As of June 30, 2015, the
outstanding shares of GDRs were 650 thousand units representing 650 thousand shares.

(14) Capital surplus

Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Law, capital surplus arising from paid-in capital in excess of par
value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to cover accumulated deficit or to
issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership, provided that the
Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law requires
that the amount of capital surplus to be capitalized as mentioned above should not exceed 10% of
the paid-in capital each year. Capital surplus should not be used to cover accumulated deficit
unless the legal reserve is insufficient.

Adjustments arising
from changes in ownership

Share premium percentage in subsidiary
At January 1, 2015 $ 5,411,867 § 19,329
Adjustments arising from changes in
ownership percentage in subsidiary - 1,299
At June 30, 2015 $ 5,411,867 § 20,628

Adjustments arising
from changes in ownership

Share premium percentage in subsidiary
At January 1, 2014 $ 5,411,867 $ 15,156
Adjustments arising from changes in
ownership percentage in subsidiary - 1,721
At June 30, 2014 $ 5,411,867 $ 16,877

(15) Retained earnings

A.Under the Company's Articles of Incorporation, the current year's earnings, if any, shall first be
used to pay all taxes and offset prior year's operating losses and then 10% of the remaining
amount shall be set aside as legal reserve. Appropriation of the remainder shall be proposed by
the Board of Directors and resolved by the stockholders.
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B. As the Company’s industry is in the growth stage, in order to be in line with the industry’s
overall environment and its characteristics and pursue the goals of the Company’s sustainable
operations and shareholders’ long-term interests, the dividend policy is adopted taking into
consideration the Company’s actual operating results of the dividend distribution year and the
capital budget planning of the following year. Dividends are distributed in the form of stock or
cash. According to the Company’s dividend policy, cash dividends shall account for at least
10% of the total dividends distributed.

C.Except for covering accumulated deficit or issuing new stocks or cash to shareholders in
proportion to their share ownership, the legal reserve shall not be used for any other purpose.
The use of legal reserve for the issuance of stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their
share ownership is permitted, provided that the distribution of the reserve is limited to the
portion in excess of 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital.

D.In accordance with the regulations, the Company shall set aside special reserve from the debit
balance on other equity items at the balance sheet date before distributing earnings. When the
debit balance on other equity items is reversed subsequently, the amount of the associated
special reserve could be released and included in the distributable earnings.

E. The dividend distribution for 2014 and 2013 was approved by shareholders on May 29, 2014
and June 6, 2014 and amounted to $1,562,000 ($22 (in dollars) per share) and $1,136,000 ($16
(in dollars) per share), respectively.

F. For information relating to employee’s remuneration (bonuses) and directors’ and supervisors’

remuneration, please refer to Note 6(21).
(16) Other equity

Currency translation
At January 1, 2015 $ 49,650
Cumulative translation difference of foreign operations ( 25,581)
Tax on cumulative translation difference of foreign operations 4,349
At June 30, 2015 $ 28,418
Currency translation
At January 1, 2014 $ 14,957
Cumulative translation difference of foreign operations 252
At June 30, 2014 $ 15,209
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(17) Operating revenue

Sales revenue
Other operating revenue

Sales revenue
Other operating revenue

(18) Other income

Interest income:
Interest income from bank deposits

Interest income from financial assets
Others

Total

Interest income:
Interest income from bank deposits
Interest income from financial assets
Others

Total

June 30, 2015

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
$ 2,204,000 $ 1,819,716
101,840 60,874
$ 2,305,840 § 1,880,590
Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
$ 3,694,103 § 2,934,892
184,495 113,353
$ 3,878,598 § 3,048,245
Three-month period ended Three-month period ended

June 30, 2014

$ 13,614 $ 10,727
4,801 7,941

761 138

$ 19,176 § 18,806

Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

$ 29,800 § 19,479
4,931 14,427

8,017 16,223

$ 42,748 $ 50,129
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(19) Other gains and losses

Gains on disposal of property, plant

and equipment

Net currency exchange gain ( loss )
Gains on valuation of financial assets (

Gain on disposal of investments of
financial assets
Other losses

Total

Gains on disposal of property, plant

and equipment
Net currency exchange gain (loss)

Gains on valuation of financial assets

Gain on disposal of investments of
financial assets
Other losses

Total

(20) Expenses by nature

Employee benefit expense

Depreciation charges on property,
plant and equipment

Amortization charges on intangible
assets

Total

Employee benefit expense

Depreciation charges on property,
plant and equipment

Amortization charges on intangible
assets

Total

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
$ 655) $ N
( 67,058) ( 113,417)
877) -
424 -
( 63) ( 37)
3 68,229) ($ 113,454)
Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
3 644) $ -
( 116,297) 22,325
1,559 -
1,778 -
( 352) ( 42)
3 113,956) $ 22,283
Three-month period ended  Three-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
$ 888,483 § 437,861
16,470 14,189
1,720 1,227
$ 906,673 $ 453,277
Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
$ 1,541,880 $ 802,253
33,657 28,145
2,998 2,438
$ 1,578,535 § 832,836
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(21) Employee benefit expense

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Wages and salaries $ 335,753 $ 311,105
Compensation cost of employee stock
options and stock appreciation right 472,469 87,459
Labor and health insurance fees 41,178 20,230
Pension costs 12,266 6,626
Other personnel expenses 26,817 12,441
$ 888,483 §$ 437,861
Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Wages and salaries $ 711,516 $ 441,715
Compensation cost of employee stock
options and stock appreciation right 707,538 275,275
Labor and health insurance fees 64,348 41,274
Pension costs 24,576 16,270
Other personnel expenses 33,902 27,719
$ 1,541,880 $ 802,253

A.According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, when distributing earnings, the
Company shall distribute bonus to the employees and pay remuneration to the directors and
supervisors that account for no less than 1% and 1%, respectively, of the total distributed
amount.

However, in accordance with the Company Act amended on May 20, 2015, a company shall
distribute employee remuneration, based on the current year's profit condition, in a fixed
amount or a proportion of profits. If a company has accumulated deficit, earnings should be
channeled to cover losses. Aforementioned employee remuneration could be paid by cash or
stocks. Specifics of the compensation are to be determined in a board meeting that registers
two-thirds of directors in attendance, and the resolution must receive support from half of
participating members. The resolution should be reported to the shareholders at shareholders’
meeting. Qualification requirements of employees, including the employees of subsidiaries of
the company meeting certain specific requirements, entitled to receive aforementioned stock or
cash may be specified in the Articles of Incorporation.

The company will propose an amendment on the clause relating to employee remuneration in
the Articles of Incorporation in accordance with the latest amendment of Company Act at
shareholder’s meeting. Hence, at this fiscal year, employee remuneration will be accrued

according to the financial performance this year and the latest amendment of Company Act.
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B.For the three-month and the six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, employees’
remuneration (bonus) was accrued at $46,782, $29,013, $71,522 and $43,526, respectively;
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration was accrued at $4,678, $2,902, $7,152 and $4,353,
respectively. The aforementioned amounts were recognized in salary expenses. The expenses
recognised for the year of 2015 were accrued based on the earnings of current year; the
expenses recognised for the year of 2014 were accrued based on the net income of 2014 and
the percentage specified in the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, taking into account
other factors such as legal reserve.

Information about the appropriation of employees’ bonus and directors® and supervisors’
remuneration by the Company as proposed by the Board of Directors and resolved by the
stockholders will be posted in the “Market Observation Post System” at the website of the
Taiwan Stock Exchange.

(22) Income tax

A. Income tax expense
a) Components of income tax expense:

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the

period $ 116,432 $ 156,209
Tax on undistributed

surplus earnings 134,480 -
Adjustments in respect of prior

period ( 22,668) 6,280
Total current tax 228,244 162,489
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of

temporary differences - -
Income tax expense $ 228,244 § 162,489
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Six-month period ended Six-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the

period $ 165,561 $ 200,746
Tax on undistributed

surplus earnings 134,480 -
Adjustments in respect of prior

period ( 22,668) 6,280
Total current tax 277,373 207,026
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of

temporary differences - -
Income tax expense $ 271373 § 207,026

b) The income tax (charge)/credit relating to components of other comprehensive income are

as follows:
Three-month period ended Three-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Cumulative translation differences
of foreign operations $ 2,489 $ -
Actuaril loss on defined benefit
plan (6) i
Six-month period ended  Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Cumulative translation differences
of foreign operations $ 4349 $ -
Actuaril loss on defined benefit
plan - -

B. As of June 30, 2015, the Company’s income tax returns have been assessed and approved by
the Tax Authority through 2012.
C. Unappropriated retained earnings:
June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014 June 30, 2014

Earnings generated in and
after 1998 $ 4,410,796 $ 5,170.809 § 3,125,725

D. As of June 30, 2015, December 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014, the balance of the imputation tax
credit account was $334,351, $254,610 and $173,895, respectively. The creditable tax rate was

10.18% for 2014 and was estimated to be 7.58% for 2015.
E. The Company’s products are qualified for a five-year exemption on income tax under the
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“Incentives for Emerging Important Strategic Industries in Manufacturing and Technolo gy
Services”. The income tax is valid from January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2016.
(23) Earnings per share

Three-month period ended June 30, 2015

Weighted average number of Earnings
Amount ordinary shares per share
after tax outstanding (share in thousands) (in dollars)
Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent company $ 687,918 71,000 $ 9.69

Diluted earnings per share -
Profit attributable to equity

holders of the parent company $ 687,918 71,000
Assumed conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares
Employees’ bonus - 72

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent company
plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary
shares $ 687,918 71,072 $ 9.68

Three-month period ended June 30, 2014

Weighted average number of Earnings
Amount ordinary shares per share
after tax outstanding (share in thousands) (in dollars)
Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent company $ 601,192 71,000 $ 8.47

Diluted earnings per share -
Profit attributable to equity

holders of the parent company $ 601,192 71,000
Assumed conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares
Employees’ bonus - 93
Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent company
plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary
shares $ 601,192 71,093 § 8.46
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Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent company

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to equity

holders of the parent company
Assumed conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares
Employees’ bonus

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent company
plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary
shares

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent company

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity

holders of the parent company
Assumed conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares
Employees’ bonus

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent company
plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary
shares

Six-month period ended June 30, 2015

Weighted average number of Earnings
Amount ordinary shares per share
after tax outstanding (share in thousands) (in dollars)
3 1,125,780 71,000 3 15.86
$ 1,125,780 71,000
- 72
$ 1,125,780 71,072 § 15.84
Six-month period ended June 30, 2014
Weighted average number of Earnings
Amount ordinary shares per share
after tax outstanding (share in thousands) (in dollars)
$ 1,185,505 71,000 % 16.70
$ 1,185,505 71,000
- 104
$ 1,185,505 71,104 § 16.67
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(24) Supplemental cash flow information

A. Investing activities with partial cash payments:
Six-month period ended Six-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Purchase of property, plant and ;

equipment $ 255,071 $ 147,851
Add: opening balance of payable

on equipment 45,538 77,395
Less: ending balance of payable

on equipment ( 18,109) ( 22,769)
Cash paid during the period $ 282,500 $ 202,477

B. Financing activities with no cash flow effects:

Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Cash dividends declared $ 1,562,000 $ 1,136,000

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(1) Significant transactions and balances with related parties

A.Operating revenue:

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Sales of goods:
The entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 11,204 § 9,962
Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Sales of goods:
The entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 25,596 § 14,882

There are no significant differences in sale prices and collection terms between related parties
and third parties.

~30~




B.Purchases of services:

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Technology service charge -
The entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 5193 % -
Commission expense -
The entity with significant

influence over the Group $ 8,362 § -
Other expenses -
The entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 4 3 3

Six-month period ended Six-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Technology service charge -
The entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 11,758 3§
Commission expense -
The entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 20,030 § 2,545
Other expenses - '
The entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 8 § 10

3,818

The above transactions are under normal commercial terms and conditions.
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C.Accounts receivable:

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
Receivables from the entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 16.996 $ 20.134
June 30, 2014
Receivables from the entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 11.036

The receivables from the entity with significant influence over the Group arise mainly from sale
transactions. The receivables are due from 30~60 day after the date of sales. The receivables are
unsecured in nature and bear no interest. There are no provisions accrued against receivables

from related parties.

D.Accounts payable:
June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
Payables from the entity with significant
influence over the Group $ - 8 -
June 30, 2014
Payables from the entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 5
E.Other payables:
June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014
Payables from the entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 44,482 § 78,177
June 30, 2014
Payables from the entity with significant
$ 46,675

influence over the Group

F.Leases

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Rental expense-
The entity with significant

influence over the Group $ 1,864 § 5,764
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Six-month period ended Six-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Rental expense-
The entity with significant
influence over the Group $ 6,936 $ 11,458

(2) Key management compensation

Three-month period ended Three-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Salaries and other short-term
employee benefits $ 7,650 $ 10,450
Share-based payment 14,143 40
$ 21,793 $ 10,490

Six-month period ended Six-month period ended

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Salaries and other short-term
employee benefits $ 20,748 § 22,523
Share-based payment 16,411 43,253
$ 37,159 $ 65,776

8. PLEDGED ASSETS
None.
9. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED CONTRACT
COMMITMENTS
(1) Contingencies
None.

(2) Commitments
A.Operating leases commitments
The Group leases offices and plant assets under non-cancellable operating lease agreements.
Rental expense of $20,177, $24,852, $43,557 and $41,952 were recognized for the three-month
and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
The majority of lease agreements are renewable at the end of the lease periods at market rates.
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as

follows:
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June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014

Not later than one year $ 52,606 $ 42,287
Later than one year but not later than five years 178,887 141,639
Later than five years 61,370 76,098
Total $ 292,863 $ 260,024

June 30, 2014

Not later than one year $ 54,258
Later than one year but not later than five years 145,617
Later than five years 91,619
Total $ 291,494

B. Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows:

June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014

Future payments for plant and equipment $ 73,800 $ 210,643
June 30, 2014
Future payments for plant and equipment $ 502,327

10. SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS

None.

11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

None.
12. OTHERS

(1) Capital risk management

In order to safeguard the Group’s ability to adapt to the changes in the industry and to accelerate
the new product development, the Group’s objectives when managing capital are to maintain
sufficient financial resources to support the operating capital, capital expenditures, research and

development activities and dividends paid to shareholders.

The Group monitors capital through the ratio of total liabilities divided by total assets. The
Group's strategy is to maintain the ratio within 50%. As of June 30, 2015, December 31, 2014 and
June 30, 2014, the Group's ratios of total liabilities divided by total assets were as follows:
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June 30, 2015 December 31, 2014

Total liabilities $ 5,389,222 § 3,251,512
Total assets $ 16,811,890 $ 15,126,476
Total liabilities/total assets ratio 32% 21%
June 30, 2014
Total liabilities $ 3,562,326
Total assets $ 13,350,323
Total liabilities/total assets ratio 27%

(2) Financial instruments

A. Fair value information of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments measured at amortized cost

approximate their fair values. These include cash and cash equivalents, notes payable, accounts

receivable, other receivables, short-term loans, notes payable, accounts payable and other

payables.

B. Financial risk management policies

a) No significant change is made in the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015.

For more information, please refer to the company and its subsidiaries’ consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2014, Note 12.
C. Significant financial risks and degrees of financial risks
a) Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

1.

il.

iii.

1v.

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the USD and RMB. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions, recognized assets and liabilities
and net investments in foreign operations.

Management has set up a policy to require group companies to manage their foreign
exchange risk against their functional currency. Foreign exchange risk arises when future
commercial transactions or recognized assets or liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity’s functional currency.

The Group has certain investments in foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed to
foreign currency translation risk.

The Group’s businesses involve some non-functional currency operations (the Company’s
and certain subsidiaries’ functional currency: NTD; other certain subsidiaries’ functional
currency: USD, RMB, KRW and JPY). The information on assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies whose values would be materially affected by the
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exchange rate fluctuations is as follows:

June 30, 2015

Foreign Currency

Amount (In Thousands) Exchange Rate Book Value (NTD)
(Foreign currency: functional
currency)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ 167,049 30.860 § 5,155,129
JPY:NTD 366,803 0.252 92,581
USD:KRW 648 1,107.880 19,986
USD:JPY 12,564 122.266 387,713
CNY:NTD 1,392 6.204 42,969
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ 16,446 30.860 § 507,522
USD:JPY 12,669 122.266 390,967

December 31, 2014

Foreign Currency

Amount (In Thousands) Exchange Rate Book Value (NTD)
(Foreign currency: functional
currency)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ 195,290 31.650 $ 6,180,932
USD:JPY 479 119.620 15,149
USD:CNY 1,330 6.220 42,091
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ 10,089 31.650 $ 319,318
USD:KRW 232 1,082.980 251,670
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June 30, 2014

Foreign Currency
Amount (In Thousands) Exchange Rate Book Value (NTD)

(Foreign currency: functional
currency)

Financial assets

Monetary items
USD:NTD $ 176,858 29.865 $ 5,281,864

USD:IPY 799 101.375 23,862
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ 6,583 29.865 $ 196,601
USD:JPY 379 101.375 11,319

V. Please refer to the following table for the detail of unrealized exchange gain (loss) arising
from significant foreign exchange variation on the monetary items held by the Group.

Three-month period ended June 30, 2015

Foreign Currency

Amount (In Thousands) Exchange Rate Book Value (NTD)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD:NTD 3 - 30.860 ($ 26,849)
CNY:NTD - 4973 ( 7
JPY:NTD - 0.252 ( 2,936)
EUR:NTD - 34.460 1
USD:KRW ( 5,050) 1,107.880 ( 142)
USD:JPY ( 3,467) 122.226 ( 876)
USD:CNY 2 6.204 10
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ - 30.860 ($ 2,263)
CNY:NTD - 4.973 -
JPY:NTD - 0.252 133
EUR:NTD - 34.460 ( 8)
USD:KRW ( 5,784) 1,107.880 ( 162)
USD:JPY ( 2,603) 122.266 ( 657)
USD:CNY 5 6.204 27

~46~



Three-month period ended June 30, 2014

Foreign Currency

Amount (In Thousands) Exchange Rate Book Value (NTD)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ - 29.865 (3 232,825)
CNY:NTD - 4811 ( 3)
JPY:NTD - 0.295 ( 1)
EUR:NTD - 40.780 ( D
USD:KRW 950 1,004.541 26
USD:JPY ( 14,301) 101.375 ( 4,233)
USD:CNY ( 31) 6.208 ( 153)
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ - 29.865 (% 365)
CNY:NTD - 4811 ( 3)
JPY:NTD - 0.295 ( 24)
EUR:NTD - 40.780 -
USD:KRW 63,168 1,004.541 1,853
USD:JPY 515 101.375 152
USD:CNY ( 7) 6.208 ( 36)
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Six-month period ended June 30, 2015

Foreign Currency

Amount (In Thousands) Exchange Rate Book Value (NTD)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ - 30.860 (3 54,864)
CNY:NTD - 4973 ( 1)
JPY:NTD - 0.252 ( 4,036)
EUR:NTD - 34.460 ( 11)
USD:KRW ( 3,646) 1,107.880 ( 102)
USD:JPY ( 3,375) 122.266 ( 852)
USD:CNY ( 8) 6.204 ( 40)
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ - 30.860 (% 905)
CNY:NTD - 4,973 -
JPY:NTD - 0.252 41
EUR:NTD - 34.460 -
USD:KRW ( 4,478) 1,107.880 ( 125)
USD:JPY ( 2,618) 122.266 ( 661)
USD:CNY 1 6.204 6
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Six-month period ended June 30, 2014

Foreign Currency

Amount (In Thousands) Exchange Rate Book Value (NTD)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ - 29.865 (3 5,685)
CNY:NTD - 4811 -
JPY:NTD - 0.295 -
EUR:NTD - 40.780 -
USD:KRW ( 1,680) 1,004.541 ( 50)
USD:JPY ( 217) 101.375 ( 64)
USD:CNY ( 3) 6.208 ( 15)
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD:NTD $ - 29.865 $ 2,119
CNY:NTD - 4.811 -
JPY:NTD - 0.295 2
EUR:NTD - 40.780 -
USD:KRW 35,815 1,004.541 1,065
USD:JPY 482 101.375 142
USD:CNY - 6.208 -

Vi.

Analysis of foreign currency market risk arising from significant
variation is as follows:
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(Foreign currency: functional
currency)
Financial assets

Monetary items
USD:NTD
JPY:NTD
USD:KRW
USD:JPY
USD:CNY

Financial liabilities

Monetary items
USD:NTD
USD:JPY

(Foreign currency: functional
currency)
Financial assets

Monetary items
USD:NTD
USD:JPY

Financial liabilities

Monetary items
USD:NTD
USD:JPY

Price risk

Six-month period ended June 30, 2015

Sensitivity Analysis
Effect on Profit or Effect on Other
Extent of Variation Loss Comprehensive Income

1%
1%
1%
1%
1%

1%
1%

51,551 §$ -
926 -
200

3,877 -
430 -

5075 $ -
3,910

Six-month period ended June 30, 2014

Sensitivity Analysis
Effect on Profit or Effect on Other
Extent of Variation Loss Comprehensive Income
1% $ 52,819 $ -
1% 239 -
1% $ 1,966 § -
1% 113 -

The Group’s investments in equity securities consist of unlisted stocks, which are classified
on the consolidated balance sheet as available-for-sale financial assets. The price of equity
securities would change due to the change of the future value of investee companies. If the
prices of these equity securities had increased / decreased by 5% with all other variables
held constant, total equity for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 would
have increased / decreased by $373 and $221, as a result of gains / losses on equity

securities classified as available-for-sale.
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b)

Interest rate risk

At June 30, 2015 and 2014, if interest rates on NTD-denominated time deposits had been
0.25% higher/lower with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the six-month
periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 would have been $18,575 and $23,415 lower /
higher, respectively, mainly as a result of higher/lower interest revenue on floating rate
time deposits.

Credit risk

i Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the

clients or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations.
According to the Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is responsible for
managing and analyzing the credit risk for each of their new clients before standard
payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Internal risk control assesses the
credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial position, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external
ratings in accordance with limits set by the Board of Directors. The utilization of credit
limits is regularly monitored. Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and financial
institutions, as well as credit exposures to wholesale and retail customers, including

outstanding receivables and committed transactions.

il. No credit limits were exceeded during the reporting periods, and management does not

expect any significant losses from non-performance by these counterparties.

¢) Liquidity risk

i. Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the Group and

aggregated by Group finance. Group finance monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s
liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while
maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all
times so that the Group does not breach borrowing limits or covenants on any of its
borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into consideration the Group’s debt
financing plans, covenant compliance, and compliance with internal balance sheet ratio

targets.

ii. Surplus cash held by the operating entities over and above balance required for working

capital management are transferred to the Group finance. Group finance invests
surplus cash in interest bearing current accounts that are expected to readily generate

cash inflows for managing liquidity risk.

iii. The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities into relevant

maturity groupings based on the remaining periods at the balance sheet date to the
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contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual

undiscounted cash flows.

Non-derivative financial liabilities:

June 30, 2015
Accounts payable
Other payables

Other payables - related parties

Non-derivative financial liabilities:

Less than | year

December 31, 2014
Accounts payable
Other payables
Other payables - related parties

Non-derivative financial liabilities:

$

226,757
3,033,164
44,482

Less than 1 year

June 30, 2014
Accounts payable

Accounts payable - related parties

Other payables
Other payables - related parties

(3) Fair value information

$

177,559
1,080,525
78,177

Less than 1 year

$

142,192
5
1,921,936
46,675

A. Details of the fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at

fair value are provided in Note 12(2).

B. The different levels that the inputs to valuation techniques are used to measure fair value of

financial and non-financial instruments have been defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the

Level 2:

entity can access at the measurement date. A market is regarded as active where a
market in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. The fair
value of the Group’s investment in beneficiary certificates is included in Level 1.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. The Goup does not invest any assets in
Level 2.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The fair value of the Group’s investment

~592-~

in equity investment without active market is included in Level 3.




C. The following table presents the Group’s financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value as of June 30, 2015, December 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014 :

June 30, 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Recurring fair value measurements

Held for trading financial assets $ 918,364 $ - 8 - $ 918,364
Equity securities - - 7,450 7,450
Total $ 918,364 $ - 3 7,450 § 925,814

December 31, 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets

Recurring fair value measurements

Held for trading financial assets $1,101,805 $ - $ - $1,101,805
Equity securities - - 7,450 7,450
Total $1,101,805 $ - 3 7,450 $1,109,255

June 30, 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets

Recurring fair value measurements
Equity securities $ -
Total $ -

$§ 4412 % 4,412
$ 4,412 § 4,412

& oo
i

D. The methods and assumptions the Group used to measure fair value are as follows:
The instruments the Group used market quoted prices as their fair values (that is, Level 1) are

listed below by characteristics:

Convertible
Listed Closed-end Open-end Government Corporate (exchangeable)
shares fund fund bond bond bond
Market Closing  Closing  Net asset Transaction Weighted .
. . . . average Closing
quoted price  price price value price quoted

E. For the six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, there was no transfer between Level
1 and Level 2.

F. The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and

regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or

~53~




regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions
on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is
the closing price or the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1. Instruments
included in level 1 comprise primarily equity instruments and debt instruments classified as
financial assets/financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or available - for - sale
financial assets.

G. The following table presents the changes in level 3 instruments as of June 30, 2015 and 2014.

2015
Equity securities
At January 1 $ 7,450
Acquisition -
At June 30 $ 7,450
2014
Equity securities
At January 1 $ 4,412
Acquisition -
At June 30 $ 4,412

H. Finance segment is in charge of valuation procedures for fair value measurements being
categorized within Level 3, which is to verify independent fair value of financial instruments.
Such assessment is to ensure the valuation results are reasonable by applying independent
information to make results close to current market conditions, confirming the resource of
information is independent, reliable and in line with other resources and represented as the
exercisable price, and frequently calibrating valuation model, performing back-testing,
updating inputs used to the valuation model and making any other necessary adjustments to the
fair value.

I. The following is the qualitative information of significant unobservable inputs and sensitivity
analysis of changes in significant unobservable inputs to valuation model used in Level 3 fair
value measurement:

Significant Range Relationship of

Fair value at Valuation . .
unobservable (weighte inputs to
June 30, 2015 technique input average) fair value
Venture capital
shares Net asset . .
. . 7,450 Not applicable - Not applicable
Private equity value
fund
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13. SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES

(1) Significant transactions information

A. Loans to others: None.

B. Provision of endorsements and guarantees to others: None.

C. Holding of marketable securities at the end of the period (not including subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures): Please refer to table 1.

D. Acquisition or sale of the same security with the accumulated cost exceeding $300 million or
20% of the Company’ s paid-in capital: Please refer to table 2.

E. Acquisition of real estate reaching NT$300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

F. Disposal of real estate reaching NT$300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

G. Purchases or sales of goods from or to related parties reaching NT$100 million or 20% of
paid-in capital or more: Please refer to table 3.

H. Receivables from related parties reaching NT$100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more:
Please refer to table 4.

I. Trading in derivative instruments undertaken during the reporting periods: None.

J. Significant inter-company transactions during the reporting periods: Please refer to table 5.
(2) Information on investees

Names, locations and other information of investee companies (not including investees in
Mainland China) : Please refer to table 6.

(3) Information on investments in Mainland China

A. Basic information: Please refer to table 7.

B. Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee
companies in the Mainland Area: Please refer to table 8.
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14, SEGMENT INFORMATION

(1) Segment information

The segment information provided to the chief operating decision-maker for the reportable
segments is as follows:
Six-month period ended June 30, 2015

Amount
Revenue from external customers $ 3,878,598
Inter-segment revenue $ -
Segment income $ 1,407,255
Total segment assets $ 16,811,890
Six-month period ended June 30, 2014
Amount

Revenue from external customers $ 3,048,245
Inter-segment revenue $ -

Segment income $ 1,395,183
Total segment assets $ 13,350,323

(2) Reconciliation for segment income (loss)

None.

~56~



198eq T o[qel

‘SUOTIPUOO TONS SABY WAI0Y pojuasaid soNLIMOaS Uy J1 9J0M00] L U Pajels aq PIAOYS sjuawsa1Se sWos IOPUN 95N UO STIONOLISaI ety PUe sueo] 10§ paBpad 10 ALmoos se paSpsd JUNoLre Noy) Pue SINLMOIS JO SAIEYS JO IQUINT SYJ, 1 3JON
‘an[eA ITey 18 PAMSESUI JOU SINLINOIS S[qRIoN R

ot 30§ JuAULIRALIY PSIE[LIMOOE AQq PAONPAP 1500 PASTHOUI: 10 1500 UOTSMboe i) U {[1} ‘ON[eA JIey J8 POINSERl SSRLN0DS J[qEIRNIEL 273 10} JeuTedun PafEnUMooe Aq Palonpep pue sn[eA Jje] 18 pojsnlpe Jo[je JUNOure ouy Ut [t € 910N
*f11ed PaJR21-UOU S] SATILINOSS S[EODTRUI JO JONSST oL} JT JUE[q ULM]OD 31 0487 T 810N
"SOILNORS DATIRALISD Paje[al JAUI0 PUB S97BOLTLI0 ATRIONIURq ‘SPUOq “S00)s 0} J9JOI 9]qe) oTf UJ SSNLMO3S S[qEIIRIA [ SION

01033104

W 09G ‘61 - 094 ‘61 LT0 138 ‘T B R puog eqo[s BInuWoy .
pung puog

u ¥96 08 - 6 ‘08 288 ‘658 ‘¥ u . PITA UBTH uelsy ung yIf [
puny
(34013 Teqo) wyours

" L0862 - L9 ‘62 137 ‘686 ‘¢ " u uoja[dus], urTyuRlg .
spunyj jo pung [eqo1y

“ 869 ‘67 - 869 ‘67 685 ‘GLL'E u u I1 OMduwATQ eaf ynd )
pung UOY302[9S 9WOOU]

" 862 ‘6% - 863 ‘67 999 ‘7617 W u PoXT4 TBQOTD JWYdN !
punyg orf{oy3rod 14

u G9E ‘6% - Gt ‘6% 819 °L03 '8 » .+ 18q019 edejueapy uotup !
spung JO pung SwWOdU]

“ 166 ‘001 - 196 ‘001 086 ‘626 ‘L " «  UBIH OI393e43S eay ynd "
Spung Jo punj SwWOdU]

u 178 ‘PL - 178 ‘pL 019 ‘962 ‘G » » PSX1J4 Teqo[) eal yng I
puny
JUWODU] WID]-1I0US QWY

u £90 ‘L - £90 °LL L8 °L9E ‘L u . }ONIE[ Buiisug My ung a
puny
90V Pg 1eqO[) uyourg

u 178 ‘8¢ - %8 ‘8¢ 28L°L68 B " u uolaidws] UT[juely Y
puny puog

" 6.8 ‘GL - 6.8 ‘GL 180 ‘601 “L “ . A31uniroddg euty) BjUEny Y
pung 3193JIej ASUOR Wyoulg

u 3LT ‘101 - ZLT 101 LEY ‘8¥6 ‘6 B N uolade] UIHUBIY ,

JUSIINO-SSO] pue 31joxd

ygnoayy enjea Irey puny

B GL0 ‘102 - 6L0 ‘102 806 ‘88L ‘Sl 1€ sy9sse [eloURUTY i 19YIB) £3UOK UNS yI[ .

JUSIINOUOU

-$198SB [BIOURUIJ ‘d*1 ‘pung

QUON 0S¥ ‘L %62 057 ‘L - 81BS- 10]-3[QB]IBAY S3xed pajeloI-uoy o213 O1}10B4SUBI] "OU] “UOISTACIOIA SOULIOL]

(¥ ®1oN) SNn[eA ey (%) dnysisumo (€90N) SIIRYS JO IoqUMN JUMOOR 1aZPa| (Z210N) Ienssl sapmoas (190N) £q p1ey sanumosg
8)0moo anrea xoogq [BISUSD) st yps dpsuonesy SOIJLMOGS SQESMTLIA
$10Z 0¢ oum{ Jo sV
(payeorpu ostmIso se 1deoxy)
LN Jo spuesnouy; ut passerdxg L 9[qeL

$10Z ‘0g sun[ pepus potrad THUOW-Xis ) 10

(seamquoa Jutof pue sejeroosse ‘seireipisqns Smpnjour jou) pouiad 91y Jo PUS SU 1B SATLMOBS A[qEledTeUI JO SUIP[OL



[ 98eg ‘7 21qe],

SS0|
10 31joad
y3noay}
onfea Iie] pung }9NIsy
je sjosse Aouuoy
- - 23 000 ‘003 940008 985 ‘S¥0 71 000 ‘003 985 ‘S¥0 P1 - - - - [BIoUEUTY B Uy
8501
10 31j01d
yBnoyy
anjea Irej
Je S)SSSB  puny }oNIsy
- - 453 000 ‘003 153 '002 898 ‘0% ‘SI 000001 266 ‘069 ‘L G61 001 GLZ ‘GIL ‘L - - [BTOUBULY  ASUCH uoruj
850]
Jo jrjoxd
y3noayy
SN[BA JITB] puUnj JoWIBY
je s3asse  ASuoy puog
- - Geg 000 ‘07 g9 ‘078 628 ‘012 ‘0% 000 ‘071 8L 1168 128 ‘008 186 ‘861 ‘21 - - [BIQUBLI4  SaWef JRYd(
$$0]
10 31301d
ysnoiyy pung 3enIel
SNTBA ITB] ASUOK Wyoulg “au]
1e s)esse U03a1dEs]  UOISIACISTA]
ALTOL ¢ Le9‘eves - $ 000051 $ 000051 $  9LL9ELYI - $ - 9G¥ 052 $  eIv‘e0L 72 - - [eroueury ur{yuBLy SSUWISF]
MOy SoIBYS esodsip an[ea yoog doud Fappeg SaIeyS moury SIIeyS JUNOUry SIIRYS (721N (Z3°N) ~ junodde (1910N) = I03SoAu]
JO JaqumpN uo (sso]) uten JO Jaqumpy Jo Isqump 30 Iaqump Jojsasut oty Mrediaywmop) 193pa| SORLMOS
S10T "0 oun( Je se 2oue[eg (E2PN) (€0N) SToz 1 Koener yns [BI9USD) S[qEIEIN
Tesodsicy uomIppY 1e S 2oue[eg dysuonersy
(pateorpu astamlauio se 1daoxy)
LN Jo spuesnoy) ur passaidxy T9qel

$10€ “0g dunf papus pouiad yow-KIs aty 104
Tendeo ur-pred s Auedinoy ayy jo 5407 10 VoMW QLS 8UIP200X2 3500 POJENUMNOIE AU} UM AJLNOSS SWIES aTfy 3O 37Es 10 vonismboy



[ 98ed ‘g olqe]

"uoKEmolEo At Ul Juered auf JO SIBUMO O} J[qEINqUE
fambs Jo 9401 4q paoerder aq [1eys [endes ur-pred Jo o 07 9y ‘oxeys Jod (1§ IN Ul Jato onfea red g 10 onfea Ted OU [AIM PINSST 9I9m SOIBYS Jey) o580 oy u] ‘Aueduroo juared Jo [endes wr-pred oy ST uratoy o3 poLIojer [e3des Wi-pred i€ 90N

‘SuorjoesuUEn

fyred-pmyp o) paredoo suonoesuen Jo sadf U S30USISINP PUE ‘SUNOLIE PSjE[2] ‘SUCIsIA01d [ErgoRNI0d ‘SUOSESI alf) 930Ujo0) au W Urepdxs ‘suonoesuen (sjuowdedaid) s)dieoor a0UBADE SAJOAWN SULIS) UOTOBSURY A1ed-pajejal aSeo UT i7 ON
“SULIN[OY , MLIS) Pa1D), pue ,99ud JIup), 91 UT SUOSBAl PUE SaouaIayip syp utejdxs ‘suonjorsuen) A)1ed-pary) WO JUSIINIP I8 SUOLdesuR]) Ared-paje]sl JO SWis} J 1| 910N

(ONIf139) aL1

(%L1) (9.5 ‘8¢ ) [ u AxoaT19p I917R  Shep (g %01 ¥ ‘081 Sesepang » *’00 NOTSTAC¥OIN STWIFH u
(8n) ~oug
(%89 (85¥ ‘021 )] “ u A39A119p 191y8  shep (g %88 590 ‘707 SeSBYOINg " UOTSTAOIOTY SSULISH “
(Sn) "ou1
%3 688 ‘75 " u Soue3dende Jojje  sep (g (%9 (672 ‘18T ) Safeg u UOTSTAOIDTY SSUISH u
SUO[}OBSUBI}  SUOT}ORSUBI}
f11ed patyy  A3aed parys
U3TA SWES 92U} [3Ta SWBS I3 ou] ueder *ouy
%91 ¥67 ‘28% $ A7ejewxoiddy Ara3Ewrxoiddy £I9AT[9p 103J  SABD (f (%e1) (082 ‘a8y $ Sa1eg ATerprsgng UOTSTAOIDT SouiIsy ‘UOISTAOITH SouTaf
[N o[qeked) ojqeATadaI soueeq sy J1pa1) soud Jup 1183 PaL) S9Tes UNOUTy (saes) seseyomd frediomos o Axedisyumoyy 19][9S/1958YOm,
TqeA 2| i udy p T 0 T198/10SB4oM
3j0wjo0,]  SJUNOSOR/SINOU [BI0) saseyomd 18303 Ty diysuonersy
Jo o8zjuaorog Jo o8ejuaoIeg
(1910N) UOTIOBSURI],
(s1qe4ed) o[qeAo001 STUNO00R/SAON  suondesten Aied pI o) paredwos
SUILIY) UOTIOBSURT UT SAOUAISI(T
(pareorpur astmIayio se jdeoxH)
(LN JO Spuesno; u1 passaidxg € 9[qeL

10w 10 [eydes wr-pred Jo 9407 10 uonw 0O T$IN Surjosr seryed pajeg[al 0} 10 WO sPooS Jo safes Jo SISEYDII

S10T “0€ 9un[ Papud poLIad PUOLI-KS At} 104



Ambo 30 94,01 £q paoeydar aq Jreys fendes w-pred jo of,

1 38edy o[qe],

"HOIIR[NOeD U UL Justed o1} JO SISUMO 03 S]qEINqLYE

0Z o1 “axeys Jod O T$,LN UeY) Joy0 snjea Jed e 1o on[eA Jed OU M PonSST S1om SOIBTS Jeyy 9580 ayy u] “Auwedwoo jusred Jo eydeo ur-pred oy st ursIay 0} pateyal [enides w-pred 7 810N

"+ *soed pojejai-sa]qeAie0al 1010 ‘sormed paie[aI-o]qeALsoal sojou “saryred PareaI—o|qRAISO0) SJUNCOOR JO sooue[eq o Ajereredas ur i) 1] S10N

- £8T°0TT - - £€'8 851°0Z1 Lrerpisgng "OU] ‘UOTSTAOIL SSWISH (§)) "OU] ‘UOTSTAOITY SOUISY
ouf
- 088 ‘8 $ - - $ o00¥ ¥6¥ ‘28% $ Arerpisqng uede[ UOTSTAOIOT) SowIoy "OU] ‘UCTSTAOIT SSWIAY
SJUNOOOE [NIqNOP S1ep 3231fs soue[eq USYE) U0y Junoury 3jel JoAOWIN], (1210N) Krediiunos ay3 s Kredizjuno)) I03IpaI)y
10J SouBMO[y ay; 03 jusnbasqns S3[QBATS0aT ONPISAQ STOZ “0€ ounf je se soue|eq diysuone[syf
P2102][00 Junowy

(pareorpur ssmsyo se 3daoxy)

LN Jo spuesnoty ur passardxy

$T0Z “0¢ aun( popus pouad WuOW-XIs 31 30

asow Jo [erdeo w-pred Jo 9407 10 UOIW (OTSLN Suryoeas sonred poje[or woiy sojqeAIs0sy

volqeL



%¥E°0

%1% 0
%.8 ¢

%86 0

%1621
%Y1
%3L 0
%ee "0

%8y '€

%651

%6L L1

%3y "01

%50 ¥

ssauTsng
JO 9SIn0d AJEuipIo oyl Uo
poseq oaam Sw1s} pug 901ad ayj

sseulsng
JO 851n00 ATBUIpIO B} U0
Poseq oIom SwI9} pue 301Id YL
AJATT9p I91JR ‘SABP (f 19
SuIs}

pue 901xd peside K[jeninu uo
Poseq 9Jom SUOTIOBSURI] ©SOU}
se UosTIedwod JOJ SUQT}OesuRl}
Jo sodfy IeTWIS O

ssoutsng

JO 8SJnoo AIBUIPIO 9Y3 UO
paseq aJom SwIs] pue 901xd ayL
90ue1do00R J191je ‘SABP (f I8N
90UB}0S008 IO1JB ‘SABP (f 3N
AISATTOP Jo}JB “SABP (f 1ION
SuIs}

pue s011d posilde K|ieninm uo
poseq 9IoM SUOTIOBSURIL 2S9U3
St uos1Iedwod JOJ SUOTIOBSURIL
JO sadi} Ieyruis oy

SULIS]

pue 9011d pedide L]jeninu uo
Paseq 9Jom SUO1}OBSURI} 9SSUI
Se uos1Iedwod IO SUOT]OBSUBI}
Jo sed£} Jejiwis oy

SUISL
pue 2011d poaife L1yeninu uo
PaSEq 9194 SUOTIOBSUBI} 959}
se uostIeduwoo JI0f SUOTIOBSURIL
JO sedf} JeyTWIS Of

ssauIsnq

JO 95INn00 £IBUIPIO JY] UO
peseq oJem surel pue 901xd ayf
ssoulisng

JO 95In05 AJBUIPIO BY} UC
poseq oJom Suxsl pue 9211d ayj

£28 ‘61

166 ‘61
6% ‘287

989 ‘71

083 ‘8%
695 ‘L3
867 ‘021
688 ‘98

£28 'FE1

87L°19

L19°L89

G90 ‘707

672 ‘L81

198ed ‘s olqel

soseypang

sates
9]qBATS99I SIUNODIY

sosuadxe I9YlQ

sates

91qeARd IOUIQ
91qBARE SIUNODVY
9]qeATS08I SIUN0DDY

P1OS Spoad jo 1S0)

sasusdxs J941Q

asuadxe
UoIBaSaI PaloeIIU0)

saseqaIngd

$ S91eS

—

1

U] B2JIOY
UOTSTAOIOTH SOULISH

-ou] uedef
UOTSTAOIOT) SOUISH

(80 "oug
UOTSTACIOT] SSWISY

(#1) *OU] UOTSTAOIDTY SSULISY

oo oo

0

(€ 910N 515558 [230) JO SonusAST
Sunerado 1210 pajeprosuo yo 9¥eusalsg

S1ILI5) OGOBSURL],

Jmoury

NMOT0R 1a3pa] [BISUS D

(pereotput osTMIsYRO se 3dsoxg)
CLLN J© spuesnow) ut passaxdxq

UOToBSURI],

£107 ‘0€ eun{ papun poliad IFUOW-X]S ST JOg

(Z=21N)
dmsuonepy

sponad Junioder i Simp suogoesuen Aueduroo-1ejut Juesyudig

Aredispmoyy oureu Areduio))

(1330N)

Tsqump

s olqeL



SuIa}
pue 9011d pessde K11eninu uo
poseq 9Jom SUOTIOBSURI] 3SoU)

zoded ‘¢ oqel,

se uosl.reduod JI0j SUOT}OBSURI} asuadxe
%5172 Jo sodA1l IeTTwIs Of z7¢'es oIB9SaI PajorIIu0) I \ “ 1
ssauIsnq
JO 98IN0O AIRU{pPIO Y} uO
%Z8 "0 peseq oJoM suIsl pue 9011d Y], ggg‘le S9SBYOING e " “ 1
ssaursnq
JO 98In0D AIBUIPIO SYI wO (ONILIZD) QLT 00
%69 °0 peseq 2Jom SwId} pue 901ad SUL (5L ‘03 SaTES € NOISTAQYOIN SHWIHH " 1
%LV °1 AJISATTSP IS}JR ‘SABD 0f ISN 696 ‘LPZ S1qeAla0a1 JI3Y1Q 14 " W 1
%8L°0 AISATIOP I91Je 'SABP (f 38N 8GF ‘031 919BATS09 STUNOdIyY 14 i " 1
%ee ‘0 90UR}A9O0R I91J® ‘SABD (f 39N cg8 ‘pS 9]qeABd STUNODDY 2 \ ' 1
Surey
pue 9011d poesiSe Kyreninu uo
PaSeq oIom SUOTIOBSURIY 959Ul
se uos1Iedwod JOJ SUOI}OBSUBI}
%65 1 Jo sad4} Jeyiuwis o§ gf.L ‘19 |uooUT ISULQ 2 " ) 1
Sure}
pue 9011d peside L]1eninw uo
Paseq SJom SUOTIORSUBRIL 9SS}
SB U0S1Iedwod JOJ SUOT}OBSURI} EQUENERS
%8 L1 Jo sod4y xeyiwis oy .19°.89 (oIB9saX PaloeIlug) 2 u R 1
ssau1sng
JO 9SIN0D AIBUipIO JY} U0
%GO ¥ poseq oJam suxd) pue 901Id OUL  gpg ‘i8] soseyoIng 2 " " 1
sssuisng
JO 9SIN0O AIRUTPIO Sy} UO (#L) "ouy
%e¥y 01 Peseq oaa4 suIe) pue 901ad SUL gy ‘Fop sofes 2 UOISTACIOT{ SSWIS]  (S§f}) "OU] UCISTAOIDIY SOUWISY 1
%820 S0UBIUSD0B I91JE ‘SARD 0f 19N g)c°sg 9]qesed sjunoooy 1 | Y 0
SSauIsng
J0 98In00 ATRUTPIO By} UO (ONILLT3E) QLT "0
%11°¢ Poseq oIom swIs} puk S0LId YL gy ‘031 Saseoang 1 NOISTAQIOIN SHWYEH " 0
%60 "0 9OUB}USOOR I51JB ‘SABP (g 1SN 869 ‘Gl 91qeARd JBU(Q 1 " " 0
%80°0 AJoATT9p I93J® ‘SAep (g 13N 999 ‘g1 S1qBATS09I S1UNOIJY 1 " " 0
SuI9)
pue 9o11d psside A]jeninuw uo
PSSE] 9I9M SUOTIOBSUBI} 3S3Y}
SB UOST1IedW0D IOJ SUO13OBSURI]
%93 "0 Jo sadAy IeTiwis oy 07107 sesuadxs I9U1Q 1 ' (#]) "OU] UOISTAQIOT) SSWISH 0
ssoeuisnq
JO 3sIn0d freuiplio sy} uo ssuadxs
%.3°0 psseq sIsm swrel pue 9011d 9yl geg gy [oIessel patorIIucy) 1 . . 0
(€ 910N) 515588 230} 10 SonusART SUII3) UONORSIRL] junoury JUTo%0. 103po[ [BISUID (7 210N) Aedisymo) sureu Aueduio) (1 910N)
Sugersado [ej0} pajeprosuos Jo o8ejusoeg dmsuonerpy Jequmn

TonoBsTRI],



€ o8ed ‘¢ 9[qeL

‘a1diound AeLIeIRN 9 U0 POSBQ 9]q¥) SHT UT S[Ejop UONOESURY 35ODSIP O} JOU IO SOOSIP 0} apwap Aew Aueduwro)) ayL, p 9JON
"S{UNOJO. JUSUISIE}S SWOOUT J0F Santwaal Funerado 1e101 pareprosuod 03 pouad o1 J0j JUNOUTE UORIRSURY PIjEMUMOoe
TO Paseq PUE SJUNOSE 190YS 20UREq 10] §1355e [§)0) PAJEPTIOSUCD 0} UOTILSIEN JO 33URleq PUa-polad uo paseq pajudiuos st 3 ‘sjasse [ejo} 10 sanuasal Sunerado Te10) PoIEpIOSUOs 0 JUNOUIR UoToesRl) Jo s8ejueoisd Smpredey ¢ sloN
“Arempisqus o} Aerpisqng(e)
‘Auedios jusred o) Arerpisqng(z)
"Ae1p1sqns o) Auedurod juared(1)
(" uonoRsTRY 91 9SOOSIP 03 PaIMbs J0U ST 1aYR0 SY Uy} ‘UOLOBSURT) 31} PISOIOSIP SEI SOLIIPISANS 3U JO SUO JI ‘SO IPISYNS O] USBM]3( SUOROBSURT) 10]
“UOTOBSUEN 51} 9SOOSTP 0} parmbal jou st AXRIPISqNS sy USY) “ALIPISGNS B LM UODOESULRT $}I Paso[ostp Apealfe sey Awedinoo juared o J1 ‘9[duexs 104 "991M] 950[SSIP 0} Poxmbar J0U ST T ‘UOYORSURT SWIBS SYj 0} 19JI SOLETPISqUS
U36/]2q 10 SLTRIPIsqns pue Arediuos juared Ta3mIaq SUORORSURR JT) 0} s3oteq o580 Yors A10301es 0 Tequmu ot Ut Ty Ssat1oSojes somp Suwmolio] a1 ojut paytssep st Lrediejimos pue Sreduwoo uogosswen usamisq drsuoTRRY (7 910N
.1, WOy SunTe)s I9PIO UL PAISqUINI AT8 SSIRTPISquS SY1(Z)
.0, st Aueduwioo juared(1)
SMO[[0] se are suonoesues Areduroo-1ayut Jo joadsar ur Lreduros uonoesUER oY) JOF W PAYIY SIeQUITIL YL, ] 3}ON



[ 98ed 9 3[qe],

U] ‘d10)
Jusmdo]aasp UOTSTAQIDTY JUSMISSAU]
u - 98L ‘69 02L “LSL %76 000 ‘8L ‘19 0.6 ‘599 PUB [DIasay EdTIsWy SouIoy IKH
*d10) ouj
s3urpjoy JUSW}SAAU] s3urpjog
» - 98¢ ‘69 03L ‘LSL %001 128 ‘995 ‘12 - HusumysaAl] Bowes INd THH

j1o0dans

[eo1uYDa}

paiBlal pue

S1usuodwod

s11

pue 1usmdrnbs
uor3oadsur *ou] uedef “ou]
uesg-2 UOTISTAQIDTH SSUIp]og
" - 2979 781 ‘8§ %001 086 ‘2 7.5 28 o BurievIEy uedef Seurey IR

3J0ddns

JeoTuyosy

polelaI pue

sjusuodwod

s11

pue jusmdinbe
uorjoadsur *Ou] eaaoy "ouj
ueog-o UOTSTAOIOTY s3urpjoy
u - 868 126 91 %001 00§ 0v1 ‘g 0712 Jo Buryeviey B30} SOULISH IRH
Ul U
sButpioy OU]  OISTAOIDI
AreIpisqns  £90 ‘sg $ £90°sS $  19L°0.6 %001 128 ‘9% “Lg 70 ‘€78 G0 ‘678 jusmiseau]  eowe§  SBUIDPIOY INH SauISH

s30100J ((€)z=a0N) ((@z=210N) snfeAYoog (%) diys;oumQ ~ ssJeysJo JaqunN  10c ‘0¢ SUN[ €SB C1QZ ‘0F aunf je s sanIANOR uonedo (T pue I s3jON ) Joisaau]
10T “0€ sunf papus ST0T ‘0€ souejeg SSSUISNq UIEN] 203591
pousd puow-xis oy 0y suny papus porad uows §T0Z € SUn[ J% 56 joy Satets TmOuIE TG SBATT e
Auedwio)) oy £q postuBooss  -x1s Sy J0J 597S9AUT 31 JO o
(sso])aurosur JusunssAuy (sso) 1goad JoN
(p=1EoTpUT BsTMIRYO St Jdaox)

LN Jo spuesnoy; ur passaidxg 9°IqEL

$10T ‘0€ sun{ papus porod yuows-xis oy 104

$95]SOAUL UO UOTIEULIOFUT



T 98ed ‘9 o1qe],

‘suone[nda1 £q pastugooss aq J[eYs YOrym (SSOT) SWOOUT JUSUISIAUT )1 papnjout sey porrad sty 1oy (ssof) jyord jou s, AIeIpIsqns Jo5JIp 1Y WILJUOD

pinoys (Auedwios orjqnd) Auedwo)) o1y “AIeIpIsqns J09IIp S) JO (SSO]) SWOIUT JUSLTSAAT PasiuBooas ut Funqy usyy, "porisd srp 10§ poyjons Aynbs a1 15pUN JOF PLJUNOIOE SDISIAUT S JO (SSO) SUIOOUI JUSUTISIAUT PISTUT009L
pue ATeIprsqns 10211p s)1 Jo (ss07) swoour jusurseam pastugooss (Kuedwos orpqnd) Aueduro) o1y ux [ pinoys wumjoo G107 ‘0 Suny papus pouad yuow-xys o) 10§ Auedwro)) sy Aq pastuSoosr (ssof) suIoout JusunssAd], sy Y,(c)
*porssd snyy Jof 99353AUl 31 3o ($50]) JgoId 35U Jo Junowse Ul [i p[noYs UWn[od 10 ‘0€ dung papus pouad QUOW-XIS 31 I0] 231S3AUI 31§y Jo (ssof) 33oid BN, SYL(Z)

“uwnjod 510uj00), oy ul (Arepisqns 10o1pu 10 ARIPISQUS JOSIIP "X8) YoEs 993s0Aul 511 pue (Auedwoo onqnd) Auedwio)) sy ussmisq diysuone]s oY 510U PUE “UCHPULIOIUT JUSUNSSA §,59)SOATI PS[[ONU0D APOSNpUr 10 A[3osxp
Kxoas pue soysoam uo uoneunoyu (s Auedwos ofqnd) s Auedwoy sy wr A1opIo Y PINOYS ,STOZ “OE SUNS Je 5S¢ PoY SSIEYS, PUE JUNOUIE JUSUNSSALL [EIIU] ¢, SOINAIOL §SOUISTq UTEJ], ¢, UOHRIOT, ¢, 231S9AL], JO SULIN[00 SYL(T)

:suone[nSas Burmorjoy o1 03 SurpIoooe suwINjos S UT [IJ °T 210N 0} SU0[aq JOU S0P UOTEMIS J] :7 910N

"UOTJEULIOFUT 99]SOAUL SEISISA0 PIJE[I JO 2INSO[OsIp oy jnoqe Aueduwioo
Furp[oy 525190 S} JO UOHEULIOHL SY) S50JOSTP AJUO UeD 1 “Sa[NI me] [230] 9y} 01 SupIoooe jrodex [erouruLy urewr oy se Jodsl [PouEuy pajeprosuco soxey pue Auedwiod Surpjoy sesssao we yyrm paddinbs st Auedwos orqnd e Jy 11 210N



1 93ed °L 9[qEL
*SIR[JO(T UeMIE], MON W passardxo oXe o[qe} ST} U SISQUINU SY] € SI0N
SIPROD
‘VJ0O s.Auedwos justed 'Oy Aq po)sale pue paYIpNE oe Jely) SJUSIIIL)S eIy Sy, g

*0'0 Wt uug Suunosse Yy djsuonerer 5AeIsdood Sey YoM ULy Fununodde [PUONLUIaIUT Aq PAJSIle Pue pojipne SI¢ Jey) SJUSWALE)S [RIOURUT oYLV

1$91080)20 39N} SUMO[[OY Y1 JO SUO JO JSQUINT U] UT UOTUB095] (SS0]) STOSUT JUSUSIAUT JO SISeq 31 312ompuy(z)

“pouad sy BuLmp 1go3d Aue 124 J0U pey pue sjuswaSueire uonelodIoou] S UL [INS S 35)SSAUT 511 JY PajeoIpul oq pmoys (1)
uum[o9 107 ‘0€ sung papus pouad wuow-xis 3 1oy Aedwio)) sy Aq pasriBooaT (SSOF) SUIOSUT JUSUIISIAU], SY3 U] ;7 SION

190 (€)

*BUIY) PUBTUTEIA UT 99)SSAUT SY] UL PAISIAUT USH] ([IRM ‘eare pIry) sty ut Aeduroo Supsrxe we ur Sunssaut gydnonyy. (z)

*BUND pueure]y ul Aueduios e ut isoaut Apoai(1)
101 s3U0Jeq 9s€0 Yors .{10897E0 JO JoqUInW 3T UI [T $SSLI0TIe0 201 FUTMOOY 1Y) OJU PSGISSE]D S)e SPOUFSUL JUSUIISIAL] 1T 10N

(Burl1a9)
PAT 0D
uois H>O.Ho 8
009°g58°9 $ 8BL'EET ¢  88L°8EI $ SouIay
VIO [CEON) ST0T ‘ogdunfyose  sweu Luedwo)
Jo uomssTwIo)  SHEgV SRUOUOSY  BUTYD) PUBRUTEIA] O}
JUSUSIAUT JO ANSUTAT O} URMIBT, WOX 9OUB)IWSX

oy Aq pssodun  JO UOISSTIIWIOY)  JO JUNOWR PNy

BUMD PURIIEN  jusuisoAu] o Aq
Ul SJusunsaAml  paaoidde umowre

U0 BUID JUSULSIAUT

$901A10S jxoddns

1BOTUYDS) poje[aI

pue jusmdinbs

pue Arsuiyoeln
JI030NpuoONIeS (Builtag)
Jo Butrimoejnuen PAT 0D
pue Jusudo[oAsp UOISTAQIDIY
Suoy 988 gl %00T (968°L1  §) 8eL‘geT ¢ SUON suoy  geL‘gel  § @ 029911 $ ‘YoIesay SOULISY
20|00  ST0T “0¢ duns ST02 o€ sunp S10T UeAIe] 0} BURD PUBUIEI S10T (T310N) Tendeo ut-preg sonIANIOE BURD pUBTUIRIA

JO se uemme], ‘0€ sunr jo se IO 1081Ip)  JO SE 991S3AMY Q€ sumf Jose yoeqpapnusy 0} paynusy ‘1 Arenuer Jo se poyiour S$2UISNQ UTeJA ¥ 99)$3AU]

013[08q PANNUAI  2UNYD) PUBTUTEIN
suroouy U SJUSUNSIAUT  YJUOW-XIS St JOF
JUSUYSIAUTJO  JO on[ea joog

junoure
parEMUMOOY

(pa1eo1pUy asmmIayio se 1dsoxy)

QLN Jo spuesnoty uI passardxy

sung papus pousd  Auedwio)  JO SWIOOUY BN BUTY) PUBTUIEIN

paswuooa1 (sso])  dpyyszoumQ
SWOOUT JUIUSIAU]

T10C ‘0€ suny papus pomad U0 PURUIEN  jusunsaau]

OV WML WOR g o sog uE Iz 0 0} ueMIER],
95UBpILI JO B WOy 20U} Iwal
yumoue /eUN) pueurEy 40 unowe
pale[Umooy

0] U2MIE], WOY DoY) jUnoury  POrelimory

LolqeL
ST0Z ‘0€ aun( pspua pousd HUOW-X]S 31y} 10
BUD PUPIUIEIA] UT SJUSUNSIAUT GO UONEBUIOFU]



1 9824 ‘g 91qeL,

SUCN suoy auoy QuoyN SUON auoy auoy (%10°L1) (9L5°88 ) suoy SuoN (%L8°11) (SF¥ ‘021 ) |
(Butl1eq)
PIT ")
UOTSTAOIDT
suoy auoN suoy 3uoy auoy oUON auoN %00 99. $ auoy duoy %00  186°1 $ SauIof
SIOYO 0T °0Eounf papuo  9)e13saIeiuy S10T ST0Z “0€ duny papud asoding S10Z ‘0€ % S10T 0€ % junowy % junoury BURD
pouad yyuour-xig ‘g¢ sung je odue[eg  pouldd UOW-XIS ST suny je soue[eg suny Je soue[eg PUB[UIEJN UT 59]SOATY
o1 Surinp 3se19u] Surinp souefeq wnUNKeN]
Suroueur, S[eIa1e[]00 IO (a1qeded) uopoesuen Ksdoly (aseyoind) syeg
sosjuEIEN /SJUSTISSIOPUS S[qRAISO2 SWUNOJOY
JO UOISIAOXT
(paresipur asimIsgio se 1dooxy)
QLN Jo spuesnoq) ur passoldxyg 8 3IqEL

S0 “0g auny popus pouad yywour-x1s 1 1o

seare pIry) s\ ut sstuedwos 1a)0 ySnomy AosNnpur 1o A[JosNp BUTYD) PULIUIEIA] UF $39)SSAUL UJIM PSJONPUOD SUOTIORSULY JUEdITUSIS



